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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 9, 2015

Mark Patterson Steve Smith

FWDA-BRAC Coordinator USACE FWDA Program Manager
P.O. Box 93 CESWF-PEC-EF

Ravenna, OH 44266 819 Taylor Street, Room 3A12

Fort Worth, TX 76102

RE: DISAPPROVAL
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM
GROUNDWATER BACKGROUND EVALUATION FOR
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY, NEW MEXICO
EPA ID# NM6213820974
FWDA-14-007

Dear Messrs. Patterson and Smith:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received the Department of the Army’s
(Permittee) Final Version 1, Technical Memorandum, Groundwater Background Evaluation for
Fort Wingate Depot Activity (Memorandum); dated March 2015 and submitted pursuant to
Section VILL of the Fort Wingate Hazardous Waste Facility Permit. The NMED has reviewed
the Memorandum and hereby issues this Disapproval. The Permittee must address the following
comments.

Comment(s):

1. Permittee Statement: Section 1.0 Introduction, page 2, lines 6-9. “The background
wells used in the analysis were selected by CH2M Hill and approved for use in the evaluation by
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Fort Worth District. The approved background wells are
alluvial aquifer wells BGMWO01, BGMW02, BGMWO03, FW31, TMW25, TMW26, TMW27,
and TMW?28, (Figure 1) and bedrock wells TMW 17 and TMW 19 (Figure 2).”
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The Permittee must submit a revised Memorandum to address all comments contained in this
Disapproval. In addition, the Permittee must include a response letter that details where each
comment was addressed, cross-referencing NMED’s numbered comments. The Permittee must
also submit an electronic redline-strikeout version of the revised Memorandum, The revised
Memorandum must be submitted on or before December 30, 2015.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Vicky Baca at (505) 476-6059.

Chief

incerely,

John E. Kieling

Hazardous Waste Bureau

CC:

Kristen VanHorn, NMED HWB

Neelam Dhawan, NMED HWB

Dave Cobrain, NMED HWB

Christy Esler, USACE

Laurie King, U.S EPA Region 6

Chuck Hendrickson, U.S. EPA Region 6
Jarvis Williams, Navajo Nation

Val Panteah,Governor, Pueblo of Zuni
Clayton Seoutewa, Southwest Region BIA
Rose Duwyenie, Navajo BIA

Katherine Nunan, BIA

Barbara Davis, BIA

File: FWDA 2015 & Reading File
HWB-FWDA-14-007



